2.2.1 Appointment Letters of Faculties &

2.4.1 Sanction Letters of Faculties



Pub Majuli College Bongaon, Majuli Assam

Contents:

- List of Appointment Letters and Sanctioned Letters.
- Copies of Appointment and Sanctioned Letters.

GOVERNMENT OF ASSAM OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR OF HIGHER EDUCATION, ASSAM KAHILIPARA:::::::::GUWAHATI-19

O R D E R

No.PC/HE/VEN.EDNL.(57)/3/2014/25

Dated Kahilipara the 26th May, 2014

In exercise of the authority conferred under provision 4(1) of the Assam Venture Educational Institutions (Provincialisation of Services) Act, 2011 as Amended 2012 & 2013 and in pursuance of the Govt. sanctioned order No.AHE.587/2013/9, dated 21st May, 2014, the services of the following employees of PUB MAJULI COLLEGE, BONGAON MAJULI, DISTRICT-JORHAT have been provincialised and they become the employees of the State Government with effect from 14-08-2013 with the following terms and conditions as mentioned below:

Sl. No.	, mproyec(e)	Name of post	Department	Date of joining	NET/SLET M.Phil/ Ph.D.	Govt. sanctioned No. & Date	Scale of pay	Date of effect
1.	Anjali Borah (MOBC)	Assistant Professor	Assamese	06.11.1998	NET	No.AHE.587/ 2013/9, date 21-05-2014	Rs.15,600 - 39,100 + AGP 6,000	14-08-2013
2.	Dipak Borah	Assistant Professor	Sociology	02.01.1995		-do-	-do-	14-08-2013
3.	Dilip Boruah (OBC)	Assistant Professor	Sociology	25.08.2004	M.Phil March 09	-do-	-do-	14-63-2013
4.	Uttam Saikia	Assistant Professor	Sociology	04.07.2007	M.Phil June 09	-do-	-do-	14-08-2013
5.	Budhin Borah (OBC)	Assistant Professor	Political Science	05.11.1998	,	-do-	-do-	14-08-2013
6.	Jugal Chandra Hazarika (SC)	Assistant Professor	Political Science	24.12.1998	,	-do-	-do-	14-08-2013
7.	Anup Kumar Borah	Assistant Professor	Political Science	11.12.2006	M.Phil Dec 08	-do-	-do-	14-08-2013
8.	Prasanta Bharali	Assistant Professor	Economics	08.08.1996	The same of	-do-	-do-	14-08-2013
9.	Jognoram Boiragi	Assistant Professor	History	07.11.1998		-do-	-do-	14-08-2013
10.	Mala Gayan	Assistant Professor	Assamese	14.08.2000	NET	-do-	-do-	14-08-2013
11.	Girish Chandra Ozah	Assistant Professor	English	02-12-1998		-do-	-do-	14-08-2015
2.	Surjya Kumar Doley (ST)	Assistant Professor	English	16.08.2008	NET, SLET	-do-	-do-	14-08-2013
3.	Arup Borah (OBC)	Assistant Professor	Economics	23-12-1998		-do-	-do-	14-08-2013
4.	Biju Tamuli (OBC)	Assistant Professor	History	23-12-1998		-do-	-do-	14-08-2013
5.	Rubi Gayan	Librarian	Library	21.09.1995	M.Lib.Sc.	-do-	Rs.15,600 - 39,100 + AGP 6,000	14-08-2013
6. 7.	Gautam Saikia Pranab Jyoti	Assistant Librarian	Library	22.03.2010	B.Lib.	-do-	Rs.5200 - 20,200/- + GP Rs.3300/-	14-08-2013
8.	Borah (OBC) Krishna Borah	Library Assistant Senior	Library	05.07.2005	HS	-do-	Rs.5200 - 20,200/- + GP Rs.2200/-	14-08-2013
	(OBC)	Assistant	Office	21.09.1995	ВА	-d o -	Rs.5200 - 20,200/- + GP	14-08-2013
9,	Prabitra Borah (OBC)	Senior Assistant	Office	01.07.1991	HS	-do-	Rs.2900/- -do-	14-08-2013
	Jadumoni Gayan Bijoy Kumar	Assistant	Office Office	06.07.2005	ВА	-do-	Rs.5200 - 20,200/- + GP	14-08-2013
	Payeng (ST) Arup Dutta	Assistant	Office	06.07.2005	ВА	-do-	Rs.2200/- -do-	14-08-2013
	-,	Assistant	Onice	20.03.2010	HS	-do-	-do-	14-08-2013

O R D E R

No.PC/HE/VEN.EDNL.(57)/3/2014/25

Dated Kahilipara the 26th May, 2014

In exercise of the authority conferred under provision 4(1) of the Assam Venture Educational Institutions (Provincialisation of Services) Act, 2011 as Amended 2012 & 2013 and in pursuance of the Govt. sanctioned order No.AHE.587/2013/9, dated 21st May, 2014, the services of the following employees of PUB MAJULI COLLEGE, BONGAON MAJULI, DISTRICT-JORHAT have been provincialised and they become the employees of the State Government with effect from 14-08-2013 with the following terms and conditions as mentioned below:

Sl. No.	Name of employee(s)	Name of . post	Department	Date of joining	NET/SLET M.Phil/ Ph.D.	Govt.	Scale of pay	Date of
1.	Anjali Borah		9	Joining	M.Phii/ Ph.D.	sanctioned No. & Date		effect
	(MOBC)	Assistant Professor	Assamese	06.11.1998	NET	No.AHE.587/ 2013/9, date	Rs.15,600 - 39,100 +	14-08-2013
2.	Dipak Borah	Assistant Professor	Sociology	02.01.1995		21-05-2014 -do-	AGP 6,000 -do-	14-08-2013
3.	Dilip Boruah (OBC)	Assistant	Sociology	25.08.2004	M.Phil	-do-	-do-	14-08-2013
4.	Uttam Saikia	Professor Assistant	Sociology	04.07.2007	March 09	-do-		
5.	Budhin Borah	Professor Assistant	Political	05.11.1998	June 09		-do-	14-08-2013
6.	(OBC) Jugal Chandra	Professor Assistant	Science Political			-do-	-do-	14-08-2013
7.	Hazarika (SC) Anup Kumar	Professor	Science	24.12.1998		-do-	-do-	14-08-2013
8.	Borah Prasanta Bharali	Assistant Professor	Political Science	11.12.2006	M.Phil Dec 08	-do-	-do-	14-08-2013
		Assistant Professor	Economics	08.08.1996	A 4	-do-1	-do-	14-08-2013
9.	Jognoram Boiragi	Assistant Professor	History	07.11.1998		-do-	-do-	14-08-2013
10.	Mala Gayan	Assistant Professor	Assamese	14.08.2000	NET	-do-	-do-	14-08-2013
11.	Girish Chandra Ozah	Assistant Professor	English	02-12-1998	8	-do-	-do-	14-08-2013
12.	Surjya Kumar Doley (ST)	Assistant Professor	English	16.08.2008	NET, SLET	-do-	-do-	14-08-2013
13.	Arup Borah (OBC)	Assistant Professor	Economics	23-12-1998		-do-	-do-	14-08-2013
14.	Biju Tamuli (OBC)	Assistant Professor	History	23-12-1998		-do-	-do-	14-08-2013
15.	Rubi Gayan	Librarian	Library	21.09.1995	M.Lib.Sc.	-do-	Rs.15,600 - 39,100 +	14-08-2013
16.	Gautam Saikia	Assistant Librarian	Library	22.03.2010	B.Lib.	-do-	AGP 6,000 Rs.5200 - 20,200/- + GP Rs.3300/-	14-08-2013
17.	Pranab Jyoti Borah (OBC)	Library Assistant	Library	05.07.2005	HS	-do-	Rs.5200 - 20,200/- + GP Rs.2200/-	14-08-2013
8.	Krishna Borah (OBC)	Senior Assistant	Office	21.09.1995	ВА	-do-	Rs.5200 - 20,200/- + GP Rs.2900/-	14-08-201
9.	Prabitra Borah (OBC)	Senior Assistant	Office	01.07.1991	HS	-do-	-do-	14-08-201
0.	Jadumoni Gayan	Junior Assistant	Office	06.07.2005	ВА	-do-	Rs.5200 - 20,200/- + GP Rs.2200/-	14-08-201
1.	Bijoy Kumar Payeng (ST)	Junior Assistant	Office	06.07.2005	BA	-do-	-do-	14-08-201
2.	Arup Dutta	Junior Assistant	Office	20.03.2010	HS	-do-	-do-	14-08-201

PUB MAJULI COLLEGE

BONGAON, MAJULI

JORHAT, ASSAM),

ESTD.-1990

পূব মাজুলী মহাবিদ্যালয়,বনগাওঁ

Ref.no PMC/GB/A/97-15/64

Date 23-8-2004

From

A, K, Borah, M.A Principal/Secy

To,

Miss Runumi Hazarcika

VIII- Ali-eliga Doriagaon.

P.O- Kamalabani, Majuli

Dist. - Torhat. Assem.

Sub.:- Appointment as Lecturer.

I am pleased to inform you that as per decision of the Governing Body of the College, You are appointed as lecturer in the Department of Assembles in Pub Majuli College, Bongaon on temporary basis.

You are advised to join on duty within one week from the date of receipt of your appointment letter.

Yours Faithfully

Principal & Secretary

Pub Majuli Cotlege Bongaon

GOVERNMENT OF ASSAM OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR OF HIGHER EDUCATION, ASSAM KAHILIPARA::::::GUWAHATI-19

No.PC/HE/Prov./2/2021/93

Dated Kahilipara, the 5th February,2021.

R D E

In exercise of the authority conferred under provision 4(1) of the Assam Education (Provincialisation of services of Teachers and re-organisation of Educational Institutions) Act, 2017 & Amended Act, 2018 and in pursuance of the Govt. sanctioned order No.. AHE.1010/2019/Pt/49, dtd. 01/02/2021 and No. AHE. 490/2020/25 dtd. 01/02/2021 the services of the following employees of PUB MAJULI COLLEGE, BARGAON, District- MAJULI have been provincialised and they are now employees of the State Government with effect from 01-01-2021 with the following terms and conditions as mentioned below:

The employees whose services have been provincialized under this Act. shall get pay and such emoluments as per norms of the State Govt. or as per provisions contained in this Act. w.e.f. 01.01.2021 and they will be treated as fresh appointee. They cannot claim any benefit whatsoever in respect of past services rendered by them before provincialization and in respect of pension, they shall be governed by the NPS applicable to the State Govt. employees of the corresponding rank.

They are also entitled to draw the minimum scale of pay and allowances/fixed salary mentioned against their name as admissible under rules and as per provision under section 8(2 & 3) of the said Acts with effect from 01-01-2021.

			,						Scale of	
SI.	SI. Name of employee(s)	Caste	Physically Handicapped with PC	Handicapped post Department Birth jo	Date of joining	NET/SLET/ Ph. D	pay/ Fixed Salary			
No.				*					36000/-	
	Arup Kr.		.,	Tutor		01.02.1962	01-08-	X	(PM)	
1	Borah	Gen	X	Principal		01.02.17	1990.		1	
				Asst.		01.01.1070	26-8-	SLET	57,700/	
2	Santana	Gen	X		Assamese	01.01.1978	2004	JELI	1,82,400/-	
2	Tamuli			Professor			15-9-		57,700/	
	Dijen Kr.		×	Asst.	English	31.07.1976		SLET	1,82,400/-	
3	Saikia	OBC	OBC		Professor			2002		1,82,400/

This has the approval of Finance (SIU) Department's No. FSI.52/2021 dtd. 28/01/2021 and No. FSI.54/2021 dtd. 28/01/2021, and Finance (EC.III) Department's U/O No.72/2021 dtd. 28/01/2021 and No.73/2021 dtd. 28/01/2021.

Terms and conditions:-

- 1. As per Rule 21(I) of Assam Education (Provincialisation of services of Teachers and re-organisaton of Educational Institutions)Act,2017 the post shall be personal to the incumbent and these posts shall stand abolished on cessation of the services of the teachers for any reason whatsoever including retirement, resignation, death etc.
- Original Governing Body will become non-existent and new Governing Body will be formed as per existing
- 3. Before release of salary etc. of each incumbent Director of Higher Education, Assam will verify the following:
 - (a) The name of each employee(s) must exist in the College acquittance roll.
 - (b) Authenticity about the genuineness of Academic and Professional qualification.
 - (c) Whether the incumbent is in service or not. The incumbents who have already demitted Office for any reason will not be entitled for any emoluments. The post will stand abolished.
- 4. Services of Tutor Principal and Tutor Assistant Professor shall be regularized as per provision of the section 8(3),
- 5. At any point of time, if any fraud document is detected, povincialisation of service of the incumbent will be
- Any Tutor Principal, Tutor Asstt. Professor who has already acquired the qualification required as per UGC norms and Service Rules in force on the date of issue of his/her provincialisation order shall be entitled to pay and allowances of a Principal/Asstt. Professor from the date of issue such provincialisation order, provided Tutor Principal/ Tutor Asstt. Professor who acquires such qualification within 5(five) years from the date of issue of his/her provincialisation order shall also be entitled to pay and allowances equivalent to Principal/ Asstt. Professor Jula. with effect from the date of acquiring such qualification as per relevant rules for the time being in force.
 - The Provincialised employees will have to furnish a self affidavit in Court Fee Stamp of Rs.20/- as per format given below:-

Affidavit

"I Shri/Smti	do hereby declare that all the documents relating to my academi
and professional qualifications	furnished by me for provincialisation of my service is true and correct to the best wrong/misinformation is detected, I shall liable to face disciplinary action as pe
of my knowledge. In case any	wrong/misinformation is detected, I shall made to meet a

The provincialised employees will have to furnish an undertaking as prescribed by the Finance (Budget) Department vide its letter No.BW.3/2003/Pt./11/1, dated 25-01-2005 accepting the policy of introduction of "New

Pension Scheme" 2005 as per format given below:-

GOVERNMENT OF ASSAM OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR OF HIGHER EDUCATION, ASSAM KAHILIPARA::::::::::::GUWAHATI-19

0	R	D	E	R

No.PC/HE/Prov/03/2015/ 256

Dated Kahilipara, the 20th June, 2015

In exercise of the authority conferred under provision 4(1) of the Assam Venture Educational Institutions (Provincialisation of Services) Act, 2011 as Amended 2012 & 2013 and in pursuance of the Govt. sanctioned order No.AHE.173/2014/25, dated 22nd April, 2015, the services of the following employee of Pub-Majuli College, Bangaon Majuli, Jorhat has been provincialised and he become the employee of the State Government with effect from the date shown against his name with the following terms and conditions as mentioned below:

He is also entitled to draw the minimum scale of pay and allowances as admissible under the provision of rules with effect from the date shown against the incumbent.

SI. No.	Name of employee(s)	Name of post	Department	Date of joining	NET/SET /Ph.D.	Govt, sanctioned No. & Date	Scale of pay	Date of effect
1.	Amulya Bhuyan	Assistant Professor	Assamese	02.10.2006	SET	No.AHE.173/2014/25, dtd. 22/04/2015	Rs.15,600 - 39,100 + AGP 6000	26.02.2014

This has the approval of Finance (SIU) Department vide their U.O. No.FSI. 217/2015, dated 16-03-2015 and Finance (EC.III) Department vide their U.O. No.293/2015, dated 19-03-2015.

Terms and conditions:-

- If the resolution of the Governing Body of the college is found to be incorrect / defective or if any procedural lapse is detected regarding selection of the candidate, the appointment of the incumbent concerned will be cancelled without any prior notice;
- 2. Renewal of retention of the post along with the list of existing incumbent will be submitted in every year until permanent retention is sanctioned.
- 3. The appointed employees will have to furnish an undertaking as prescribed by the Finance (Budget) Department vide its letter No.BW.3/2003/Pt./11/1, dated 25-01-2005 accepting the policy of Introduction of "New Pension Scheme" 2005 as per format given below:

UNDERTAKING

"I understand and accept that Government servants joining the service of the State Government on or after I*February 2005 shall not be governed by the existing Assam Services (Pension) Rules 1969 and orders issued there under from time to time and that their pension and other retirement benefits will be governed by a set of New Pension Rules, which are being formulated in line with the Contributory Pension Scheme of Government of India and going to be notified in due course."

The expenditure is debit able under the head of account "2202-General Education- (Higher Education) -II- Other State Plan & Non-Plan Schemes -03- University and Higher Education -103- Govt. Colleges & Institutions -4556- Provincialised teachers/ employees serving in Non-Govt. Colleges -01- salaries - General (Non-Plan) voted" during the year 2015-2016.

Sd/- (P. Jidung)
Director, Higher Education, Assam
Kahilipara:::::Guwahati-19.
Dated Kahilipara, the 20th June, 2015

Memo No.PC/HE/Prov/03/2015/ 256-A, Copy to:-

1. The Accountant General (A&E) Assam, Maldamgaon, Beltola, Guahati-29 for information and necessary

- The Additional Chief Secretary to the Govt. of Assam, Education Department, Dispur, Guwahati-6.
- 3. O.S.D. to the Minister, Education, Assam for kind appraisal of Hon'ble Minister, Education, Assam.
- 4. The Principal, Pub-Majuli College, Bangaon Majuli, Jorhat. He/ she is directed to submit an undertaking after duly verifying and authenticating the relevant original documents, viz., educational certificates, mark sheets, professional qualification, etc. certifying that all the documents are correct, proper and in order, including the joining reports, copies of undertaking along with the photocopies of post allotment orders of the employee for releasing his salaries, etc.

5. The Treasury Officer, Garamur.

The person concerned (Amulya Bhuyan, Asstt. Professors) Pub-Majuli College, Bangaon Majuli, Jorhat. He is directed to submit an undertaking on the New Pension Policy alongwith the joining report to the Principal.

7. The Guard File.

Director, Higher Education, Assam Kahilipara;:::Guwahati-19.

GOVERNMENT OF ASSAM OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR OF HIGHER EDUCATION, ASSAM KAHILIPARA:::::::::::::GUWAHATI-19

No PC HE Prov. 2 2021 93

Dated Kahilipara, the 5th February,2021.

O	P	D	E	R
v.				

In exercise of the authority conferred under provision 4(1) of the Assam Education (Provincialisation of services of Teachers and re-organisation of Educational Institutions)Act,2017 & Amended Act, 2018 and in pursuance of the Govt. sanctioned order No., AHE,1010/2019/Pt/49, dtd. 01/02/2021 and No. AHE, 490/2020/25 dtd. 01/02/2021 the services of the following employees of PUB MAJULI COLLEGE, BARGAON, District- MAJULI have been provincialised and they are now employees of the State Government with effect from 01-01-2021 with the following terms and conditions as

mentioned below: The employees whose services have been provincialized under this Act. shall get pay and such emoluments as per norms of the State Govt. or as per provisions contained in this Act. w.e.f. 01.01,2021 and they will be treated as tresh appointee. They cannot claim any benefit whatsoever in respect of past services rendered by them before previncialization and in respect of pension, they shall be governed by the NPS applicable to the State Govt, employees of the corresponding rank.

They are also entitled to draw the minimum scale of pay and allowances/fixed salary mentioned against their name as admissible under rules and as per provision under section 8(2 & 3) of the said Acts with effect from 01-01-2021.

SI No.	Name of employee(s)	Caste	Physically Handicapped with PC	Name of post	Department	Date of Birth	Date of joining	NET/SLET/ Ph. D	Scale of pay/ Fixed Salary
1	Arup Kr.	Gen	x	Tutor Principal		01.02.1962	01-08- 1990.	x	36000/- (PM)
2	Santana Santana	Gen	x	Asst. Professor	Assamese	01.01.1978	26-8- 2004	SLET	57,700/ 1,82,400/-
3	Tamuli Dijen Kr. Saikia	ОВС	x	Asst. Professor	English	31.07.1976	15-9- 2002	SLET	57,700/ 1,82,400/-

This has the approval of Finance (SIU) Department's No. FSI.52/2021 dtd. 28/01/2021 and No. FSI.54/2021 dtd. 28.01/2021, and Finance (EC.III) Department's U/O Nov72/2021 dtd. 28/01/2021 and No.73/2021 dtd. 28/01/2021.

Terms and conditions:-

- 1. As per Rule 21(I) of Assam Education (Provincialisation of services of Teachers and re-organisaton of Educational Institutions)Act, 2017 the post shall be personal to the incumbent and these posts shall stand abolished on cessation of the services of the teachers for any reason whatsoever including retirement, resignation, death etc. 2. Original Governing Body will become non-existent and new Governing Body will be formed as per existing
- 3. Before release of salary etc. of each incumbent Director of Higher Education, Assam will verify the following :
 - (a) The name of each employee(s) must exist in the College acquittance roll.
 - (b) Authenticity about the genuineness of Academic and Professional qualification.
 - (c) Whether the incumbent is in service or not. The incumbents who have already demitted Office for any reason will not be entitled for any emoluments. The post will stand abolished.
- Services of Tutor Principal and Tutor Assistant Professor shall be regularized as per provision of the section 8(3),
- At any point of time, if any fraud document is detected, povincialisation of service of the incumbent will be cancelled.
- Any Tutor Principal, Tutor Asstt. Professor who has already acquired the qualification required as per UGC norms and Service Rules in force on the date of issue of his/her provincialisation order shall be entitled to pay and allowances of a Principal/Asstt. Professor from the date of issue such provincialisation order, provided Tutor Principal Tutor Assit. Professor who acquires such qualification within 5(five) years from the date of issue of his/her provincialisation order shall also be entitled to pay and allowances equivalent to Principal/ Asstt. Professor Jula with effect from the date of acquiring such qualification as per relevant rules for the time being in force.
 - The Provincialised employees will have to furnish a self affidavit in Court Fee Stamp of Rs.20/- as per format given below:-**Affidavit**

1 Shri Smb	do hereby declare that all the documents relating to my academic
and professional qualifications of my knowledge. In case any	furnished by me for provincialisation of my service is true and correct to the best wrong misinformation is detected, I shall liable to face disciplinary action as pe
rules and departmental procedu	re"

The proxincialised employees will have to furnish an undertaking as prescribed by the Finance (Budget) Department vide its letter No BW 3 2003 Pt 11/1, dated 25-01-2005 accepting the policy of introduction of "New Pension Scheme? 2005 as per format given below...

OFFICE OF THE PRINCIPAL.

PUB MAJULI COLLEGE

BONGAON, MAJULI JORHAT, ASSAM ESTD: 1990

পূব **মাজুলী** মহাবিদ্যালয়, বনগাঁও।

Ref. No. P.M. J. P/A/actholo7-35

Date ... 7 7/0 }

Frem:

A. K. Borah, M.A., Sarah, Principal/Secy.

Phone: 03775-271071(0) 9435713658(M)

To

Sri Amar Jyoti Gayan, M.Sc. Vill - Peravari Gaon P.O- Chamaguri Satra, Majuli. Dist.- Jorhat, Assam.

Sub: - Appointment in Lecturer Post.

I am pleased to inform that you are appointed as lecturer in the Department of Mathematics in Pub Majuli College on temporary basis with consolidated pay subject to approved by the Governing Body of the College.

You are advised to join on duty within 10 days from the date of received of your appointment letter.

Noted that as per Govt.and UGC rules you must qualified by NET/SLET/M.Phil/Ph.D.with a short period from the date of appointment

Yours faithfully

Principal & Secretary

Copy to :-

1. President G.B., Pub Majuli College for information.

2. File.

O R D E R

No.PC/HE/VEN.EDNL.(57)/3/2014/25

Dated Kahilipara the 26th May, 2014

In exercise of the authority conferred under provision 4(1) of the Assam Venture Educational Institutions (Provincialisation of Services) Act, 2011 as Amended 2012 & 2013 and in pursuance of the Govt. sanctioned order No.AHE.587/2013/9, dated 21st May, 2014, the services of the following employees of PUB MAJULI COLLEGE, BONGAON MAJULI, DISTRICT-JORHAT have been provincialised and they become the employees of the State Government with effect from 14-08-2013 with the following terms and conditions as mentioned below:

SI. No.	Name of employee(s)	Name of . post	Department	Date of Joining	NET/SLET M.Phil/ Ph.D.	Govt. sanctioned	Scale of pay	Date of effect
1.	Anjali Borah (MOBC)	Assistant Professor	Assamese	06.11.1998	NET.	No. & Date No.AHE.587/	Rs.15,600 -	14-08-2013
2.	Dipak Borah					2013/9, date 21-05-2014	39,100 + AGP 6,000	14-08-2013
3.	•	Assistant Professor	Sociology	02.01.1995		-do-	-do-	14-08-2013
4.	Dilip Boruah (OBC)	Assistant Professor	Sociology	25.08.2004	M.Phil March 09	-do-	-do-	14-08-2013
	Uttam Saikia	Assistant Professor	Sociology	04.07.2007	M.Phil June 09	-do-	-do-	14-08-2013
5.	Budhin Borah (OBC)	Assistant Professor	Political Science	05.11.1998	June	-do-	-do-	14-08-2013
6.	Jugal Chandra Hazarika (SC)	Assistant Professor	Political Science	24.12.1998		-do-	-do-	14-08-2013
7.	Anup Kumar Borah	Assistant Professor	Political Science	11.12.2006	M.Phil Dec 08	-do-	- d o-	14-08-2013
8	Prasanta Bharali	Assistant Professor	Economics	08.08.1996	200	-do-1	-do-	14-08-2013
9.	Jognoram Boiragi	Assistant Professor	History	07.11.1998		-do-	-do-	14-08-2013
10.	Mala Gayan	Assistant Professor	Assamese	14.08.2000	NET	-do-	-do-	14-08-2013
11.	Girish Chandra Ozah	Assistant Professor	English	02-12-1998		-do-	-do-	14-08-2013
12.	Surjya Kumar Doley (ST)	Assistant Professor	English	16.08.2008	NET, SLET	-do-	-do-	14-08-2013
13.	Arup Borah (OBC)	Assistant Professor	Economics	23-12-1998		-do-	-do-	14-08-2013
14.	Biju Tamuli (OBC)	Assistant Professor	History	23-12-1998		-do-	-do-	14-08-2013
15.	Rubi Gayan	Librarian	Library	21.09.1995	M.LIb.Sc.	-do-	Rs.15,600 - 39,100 + AGP 6,000	14-08-2013
16.	Gautam Saikia	Assistant Librarian	Library	22.03.2010	B.Lib.	-do-	Rs.5200 - 20,200/- + GP Rs.3300/-	14-08-2013
17.	Pranab Jyoti Borah (OBC)	Library Assistant	Library	05.07.2005	нѕ	-do-	Rs.5200 - 20,200/- + GP Rs.2200/-	14-08-2013
18.	Krishna Borah (OBC)	Senior Assistant	Office	21.09.1995	ВА	-do-	Rs.5200 - 20,200/- + GP Rs.2900/-	14-08-2013
19.	Prabitra Borah (OBC)	Senior Assistant	Office	01.07.1991	HS	-do-	-do-	14-08-2013
20.	Jadumoni Gayan	Junior Assistant	Office	06.07.2005	ВА	-do-	Rs.5200 - 20,200/- + GP Rs.2200/-	14-08-2013
21.	Bijoy Kumar Payeng (ST)	Junior Assistant	Office	06.07.2005	ВА	-do-	-do-	14-08-2013
22.	Arup Dutta	Junior Assistant	Office	20.03.2010	HS	-do-	-do-	14-08-2013

GOVERNMENT OF ASSAM OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR OF HIGHER EDUCATION, ASSAM KAHILIPARA:::::::GUWAHATI-19

ORDER

No.PC/HE/VEN.EDNL.(57)/3/2014/25

Dated Kahilipara the 26th May, 2014

In exercise of the authority conferred under provision 4(1) of the Assam Venture Educational Institutions (Provincialisation of Services) Act, 2011 as Amended 2012 & 2013 and in pursuance of the Govt. sanctioned order No.AHE.587/2013/9, dated 21st May, 2014, the services of the following employees of PUB MAJULI COLLEGE, BONGAON MAJULI, DISTRICT-JORHAT have been provincialised and they become the employees of the State Government with effect from 14-08-2013 with the following terms and conditions as mentioned below:

SL No.	Name of employee(s)	Name of · post	Department	Date of joining	NET/SLET M.Phil/ Ph.D.	Govt. sanctioned No. & Date	Scale of pay	Date of effect
1.	Anjali Borah (MOBC)	Assistant Professor	Assamese	06.11.1998	NET	No.AHE.587/ 2013/9, date 21-05-2014	Rs.15,600 - 39,100 + AGP 6,000	14-08-2013
2.	Dipak Borah	Assistant Professor	Sociology	02.01.1995		-do-	-do-	14-08-2013
3.	Dilip Boruah (OBC)	Assistant Professor	Sociology	25.08.2004	M.Phil March 09	-do- ,	-do-	14-08-2013
4.	Uttam Saikia	Assistant Professor	Sociology	04.07.2007	M.Phil June 09	-do-	-do-	14-08-2013
5.	Budhin Borah (OBC)	Assistant Professor	Political Science	05.11.1998	0	-do-	-do-	14-08-2013
6.	Jugal Chandra Hazarika (SC)	Assistant Professor	Political Science	24.12.1998		-do-	-do-	14-08-2013
7.	Anap Kumar Borah	Assistant Professor	Political Science	11.12.2006	M.Phil Dec 08	-do-	-do-	14-08-2013
8.	Prasanta Bharali	Assistant Professor	Economics	.08.08.1996	,	-do-1	-do-	14-08-2013
9.	Jognoram Boiragi	Assistant Professor	History	07.11.1998	· v	-do-	-do-	14-08-2013
10.	Mala Gayan	Assistant Professor	Assamese	14.08.2000	NET .	-do-	-do-	14-08-2013
11.	Girish Chandra Ozah	Assistant Professor	English	02-12-1998		-do-	-do-	14-08-2013
12.	Surjya Kumar Doley (ST)	Assistant Professor	English	16.08.2008	NET, SLET	-do-	-do-	14-08-2013
13.	Arup Borah (OBC)	Assistant Professor	Economics	23-12-1998		-do-	-do-	14-08-2013
14.	Biju Tamuli (OBC)	Assistant Professor	History	23-12-1998		-do-	-do-	14-08-2013
15.	Rubi Gayan	Librarian	Library	21.09.1995	M.Lib.Sc.	-do-	Rs.15,600 - 39,100 + AGP 6,000	14-08-2013
16.	Gautam Saikia	Assistant Librarian	Library	22.03.2010	B.Lib.	-do-	Rs.5200 - 20,200/- + GP Rs.3300/-	14-08-2013
17.	Pranab Jyoti Borah (OBC)	Library Assistant	Library	05.07.2005	HS	-do-	Rs.5200 - 20,200/- + GP Rs.2200/-	14-08-2013
18.	Krishna Borah (OBC)	Senior Assistant	Office	21.09.1995	ВА	-do-	Rs.5200 - 20,200/- + GP Rs.2900/-	14-08-2013
19.	Prabitra Borah (OBC)	Senior Assistant	Office	01.07.1991	HS	-do-	-do-	14-08-2013
20.	Jadumoni Gayan	Junior Assistant	Office	06.07.2005	ВА	-do-	Rs.5200 - 20,200/- + GP Rs.2200/-	14-08-2013
21.	Bijoy Kumar Payeng (ST)	Junior Assistant	Office	06.07.2005	ВА	-do-	-do-	14-08-2013
22.	Arup Dutta	Junior Assistant	Office	20.03.2010	HS	-do-	-do-	14-08-2013